A highly skilled **software engineer** with 10 years of experience. An active learner of new technologies with a passion for solving complex business problems. Seeking to obtain a challenging and rewarding web developer position where I can utilize my experience and continue to grow.

SKILLS

- Teamwork and Cross-functional Communication
- Object Oriented Programming (Java, TypeScript)
- Web Application Development (React, Node JS)
- Maintaining Agile Process in the Team
- Generating Functional Requirements
- Supporting All Stages of SDLC

TECHNOLOGIES

React, Redux, Java, Spring, Node, Express, MongoDB, SQL

EXPERIENCE

SELLER LABS

Software Developer

July 2020 - Present

- Develop new features and maintain a stable codebase for the Amazon seller application using React, Redux, Stripe, Material UI, Jest, Enzyme, AWS, Java, Spring.
- Interview, train and mentor team members, ensure compliance with Agile methodologies including contributing to all phases of the development lifecycle within the group.
- Proactively find areas of improvement and make recommendations to enhance overall customer experience.
- Collaborate with the design team to ensure smooth planning and implementation for a user-friendly interface that is responsive and cross-platform/browser compatible.
- Lead tech discussion and establish project-wide code styles, processes and best practices.

Freelance Web Developer

Jan 2017 - June 2020

Designed, built and maintained web sites for multiple projects using React, Redux, Node, Express, MongoDB

DEUTSCHE BANK

Senior Software Developer

March 2014 - May 2016

- Cooperated with business, analyst and management teams to determine long-term roadmap and short-term release and sprint scopes for the next generation of the ongoing project for 2 years.
- Negotiated with the front end team and composed a clear and flexible server side API.
- Onboarded 5 new team members to the team, led knowledge sharing sessions and conducted code reviews.

Software Developer

March 2010 - March 2014

- Created key new components and supported smooth operation of existing functionality using Java, multithreading, Spring, Oracle SQL, Nirvana messaging, Git.
- Collaborated with business analysts and produced functional requirements for new functionalities.
- Designed FIX protocol API and integrated 4 new bank clients to the platform.
- Facilitated Agile process in the team, enabling the project to meet the release timelines for 2 years in a row.

TOPS BI

Software Developer

July 2008 - March 2010

- Interviewed the teams of 6 large scale projects and established standard organization wide build flows and continuous integration processes using Maven (including custom-made plugins) and Hudson.
- Developed new functionality and performed troubleshooting and bug fixing for the internal use application for RGS the largest insurance company in Russia.

ARTEZIO

Software Developer

September 2006 - March 2008

- Introduced new functionality and maintained existing web applications using Java, JSP, Tiles, Struts, PL/SQL.
- Migrated the project from CVS to SVN version control system.
- Migrated existing code base from Java 1.4 to Java 6.

EDUCATION

Master of Science (Computer Science). Moscow State University (Moscow, Russia)

• GPA 4.3/5.0

Multiple online courses for web development (HTML/CSS/JavaScript, React, Angular, Node, MongoDB, PWA)